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Kunkel, Mark

From: Gloe, Steve

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 3:14 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: SB227

NOTICE TO HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS< COMPLAINANTS< PATIENTS AND CLIENTS
CONCERNING DISCIPLINARY CASE. (a) in this subsection, “complainant” means a person who has
requested the department or a health care credentialing authority to investigate a health care professional for
possible unprofessional conduct.

(b) The department shall notify a health care professional in writing within 30 days after any of the
following, unless the department determines that notification would impede the ability of the department or of a

law enforcement agency to effectively investigate or otherwise proceed against the health care professional.
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" Kunkel, Mark

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 4:49 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Gloe, Steve; Thorson, Randy
Subject: RE: SB227

Mark,

I spoke with Gregg Underheim and he would like 2 amendments to SB 227. The first is the one drafted
by Steve Gloe, shown below. The second would delete the prioritization of deisciplinary cases--page 5,
line 17 to page 6, line3 (and one word on page 1, line 3).

Thanks for your help.

Dick Sweet 6-2982

From: Gloe, Steve
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 4:06 PM
To: Sweet, Richard

Subject: FW: SB227

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
following, unless the department determines that notification would impede the ability of the department or
of a law enforcement agency to effectively investigate or otherwise proceed against the health care

professional.
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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa2474/]

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 227

At the locations indicated, amend the b%ll as follows:
atiel “-Co\\ou)mb’

1. Page 6, line 21: WWinsert“, unless the department determines
that notification would impede the ability of the department or a law enforcement
agency to effectively investigate or otherwise proceed against the health care
professional”.

(END)



